
 

 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ORGANIZATION 

FROM: Anne Sappenfield, Director 

DATE: May 13, 2021 

RE: Results of May 12, 2021 Mail Ballot  
 

The following motion, as contained in the Joint Committee’s May 12, 2021 mail ballot, has been 
approved as follows:  

 

MOTION:  That the Legislature approve the intervention in STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA, 
et al. v. the UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY, et al. (Case 
No. 7:2021cv00465), pursuant to s. 13.365 (3), Stats., and obtain legal counsel 
other than from the Department of Justice to represent the Legislature in this 
action.  

Senate Majority Leader Devin LeMahieu and Assembly Speaker Robin Vos 
shall approve all financial costs and terms of representation. The cost of this 
representation will be divided equally between the Senate and Assembly. 

Approved by a vote of Ayes, 6 (President Kapenga; Speaker Vos; Sens. 
LeMahieu and Feyen; and Reps. Steineke and Petersen); Noes, 4 (Sens. Bewley 
and Ringhand; and Reps. Hintz and Hesselbein); and Not Voting, 0. 

AS:jal 


